
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

 

 

  

 

 

                      

                                                                               
   
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, October 4, 2011 

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
              
 9:00 AM Call to Order 
   Approval of Minutes    

� September 27, 2011 
   Review Agenda 
 

Consent Agenda  
Auditor 
a. Payment Authorization to Tyler Technologies, Inc. for Software Licenses and Support 
Board of Equalization 
b.   Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 103 
Central Services 
c. Authorization to Replace and Upgrade Exterior Structured Cabling @ Fairgrounds Buildings  
Fairgrounds 
d. Amended Contract w/Desertgreen Lawn & Tree Care, LLC 
Human Services 
e.    Authorization for Disbursements from the Homeless Housing Funds per HMIS Agreement 
Juvenile 
f. Contract w/Crest Counseling Services, P.S.  
g. Payment Authorization to Yoder Inc. dba Coffee Refrigeration for Prevailing Wage Fees 
h. Truancy Contract w/Richland School District  
i. Payment Authorization for Grant Expenditures to The Country Gentleman 
Noxious Weed 
j.     Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0134-101, Dept. 000 
Parks 
k. Contract w/Tri City Fence, Inc., to Relocate and Extend Fence @ Horn Rapids Park  
l. Contract w/A&B Asphalt, Inc., for the Yard Expansion @ Horn Rapids Park 
Personnel 
m. Contract w/DNDS Corporation, dba ServPro of TriCities West 
n. October Employee of the Month Award 
Public Works 
o. Contract Amendment w/St of WA Dept of Ecology 
p. Authorization to Schedule Call for Bids for Piert Road Phase 2 
Sheriff 
q. Salary Request Statement 

Leo Bowman 
District 1 
Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Text Box
To view items in detail, please click on highlighted area



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 
commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

Agenda – Board of County Commissioners 
October 4, 2011 
Page Two 
 
 

r. Purchase Authorization of Helmet Video Camera System  
s. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121 
Workforce Development Council 
t. Service Contract w/Career Path Srvcs for In-School Youth & Out-of-School Youth Services 
u. Service Contract w/Career Path Srvcs for Adult Services 
v. Service Contract w/Career Path Srvcs for Dislocated Worker Services 
 

   9:05 AM Public Hearing 
   

Surplus Property – S Becken 
 
Short Plat Vacation SPV 11-04 - Shuttleworth   

 
Scheduled Business:     
 
Personnel Resources Strategic Plan – M Wenner 
 
Executive Session: 
 
Litigation Update – R Lukson 

 
  Unscheduled Visitors  

   Board Assignment Update 

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, September 27, 2011, 9:00 a.m. 

Commissioners’ Conference Room  
Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 

 
 
Present: Chairman Leo Bowman 
  Commissioner James Beaver 
  Commissioner Shon Small  
  Deputy County Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty 
  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 
 
Absent: County Administrator David Sparks (excused) 
 
Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 
Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; Finance 
Manager Keith Mercer; Personnel Manager Melina Wenner; Public Works Manager Steve 
Becken; Planning Manager Mike Shuttleworth; County Engineer Malcolm Bowie; RJ Lott, 
Planning; DPA Ryan Brown; Bryan Perry, Safety Coordinator; Dean Docken, Facilities 
Supervisor.  Mr. Sparks arrived later in the meeting.  
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The Minutes of September 20, 2011 were approved as corrected.   
 
Consent Agenda 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through “j”.  
Commissioner Beaver seconded and upon vote, the Board approved the following: 
 
Commissioners 

a. Approval of Final Capital Improvement Plan – 2011- 2016 
b. Appreciation Letters for 9/11 Memorial 
c. Canvassing Board Appointment    

Facilities 
d. Contract Amendment w/Cascade Fire Protection Co. 
e. Authorization to Release Retainage Funds to G2 Commercial Construction, Inc. 

Human Services 
f. Contract w/DSHS, Division of Behavioral Health and Recovery   

Personnel 
g. Trainer Contract w/S Perry  

Planning 



 - 2 - 

h. Certificate of Appreciation 
Prosecuting Attorney 

i. Amendment to Collective Bargaining Agreement w/Teamsters Local 839 (Roads) 
Sheriff 

j. Personal Services Contract w/Mel’s Inter-City Collision for Auto Body Repair   
   
The Board briefly recessed, reconvening at 9:05 a.m.  
 
Public Hearing – Short Plat Vacation - SPV 11-03 
 
RJ Lott said the Planning Department received a request for vacation and that all four lot owners 
needed to sign to the vacation under new requirements, however, only three of the four owners 
had signed (the 4th was out of town on extended leave).  Mr. Lott requested the Board continue 
the public hearing. 
 
The Board continued the public hearing to 9:05 a.m. on October 11, 2011.  
 
Architectural Firm Recommendation 
 
Lisa Small, along with Dean Docken reviewed the RFQ process for Architectural and 
Engineering Services.  Ms. Small said that five firms were interviewed and ultimately narrowed 
down to two.  She said the interview team wanted to recommend Design West Architects out of 
Kennewick for small routine projects to allow Benton County to work with this firm and review 
their approach to public works projects.   
 
Chairman Bowman said he agreed with contracting with a local firm and the Board agreed.   
 
MOTION:   Commissioner Beaver move to approve the recommendation and authorize the 
negotiation of a blanket contract with Design West Architects, Kennewick, WA.  Commissioner 
Small seconded and upon vote, the motion carried. 
 
Executive Session – Pending  Litigation 
 
The Board went into executive session at 9:11 a.m. with DPA Ryan Brown to discuss two 
separate potential litigation matters for up to 30 minutes. Also present were Loretta Smith Kelty, 
Cami McKenzie, Melina Wenner, and PA Andy Miller (via videoconference) and DPA Steve 
Hallstrom (via/videoconference).  The Board came out a 9:41 a.m.  Mr. Brown said the Board 
needed to go back into executive session and asked for another 15 minutes to discuss potential 
litigation.  Mike Shuttleworth, Steve Brown, and Jackie McWhorter were now present and Mr. 
Miller was absent.  Sarah Perry, special counsel joined the executive session at 9:52 a.m. and 
Ryan Brown and Steve Hallstrom left the executive session.  The Board came out at 9:56 a.m. 
and Ms. Perry said the Board took no action. 
 
The Board briefly recessed, reconvening at 10:02 a.m.  
 



 - 3 - 

Executive Session – Pending Litigation 
 
The Board went into executive session at 10:02 a.m. with special counsel Sarah Perry for up to 
10 minutes to discuss pending litigation.  Also present were Loretta Smith Kelty, Cami 
McKenzie, and Melina Wenner.  The Board came out at 10:10 a.m. and Ms. Perry said the Board 
took no action. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve signing the informed disclosure letter 
prepared by Sarah Perry with the addition of a resolution.  Commissioner Beaver seconded upon 
vote, the motion carried.  
 
Unscheduled Visitors 
 
Ruth Swain, W. Richland, thanked the Board for its community service and attending events in 
W. Richland.   
 
Commissioner Assignment Update 
 
WIRA 31/HH Hills Irrigation project  
 
Commissioner Small and Adam Fyall briefed the Board on the meeting.  The meeting was not 
well attended but there was interest in the project.  However, most realized it was not a good 
economic time to go forward.  The 2020 sunset clause for water rights was discussed and  Mr. 
Fyall said he had asked Ecology for a statement regarding this issue and would forward that once 
received.   
 
Noxious Weed - Funds 
 
Commissioner Small said he was in the process of talking to farmers about this issue. 
 
Time of Remembrance Celebration 
 
Commissioner Beaver said he attended this ceremony and recommended the Board send a thank 
you letter to West Richland.  
 
HAEIFIC 
 
Commissioner Beaver said the Director of Commerce attended the ceremony along with 
members of the community to celebrate large checks being written for economic development.  
He said the Director of Commerce praised the efforts of the local community.   
 
REI – Community Development Grant  
 
Aday Fyall reported on the grants received by Friends of Badger ($10,000) and Tapteal 
Greenway ($10,000).  
 



 - 4 - 

Commissioner Travel Budget  
 
Commissioner Beaver said there was $5,000 left in the travel budget for the biennium and that he 
had one more reimbursable expense for ECA for 2011.  He said he was not interested in a travel 
supplement, regardless of the commitments made and wanted to divide the remaining budget 
three ways.  He also discussed the association dues paid by the Commissioners’ office and that 
he was concerned about spending $100,000 for these dues.   
 
Chairman Bowman said that Mr. Sparks and Ms. Smith Kelty were planning on a mid-year 
budget review and it should be discussed as part of that process.    
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to divide the Commissioners’ travel budget by three. 
Commissioner Beaver seconded. 
 
Discussion 
 
Commissioner Beaver discussed this importance of ECA regarding the Hanford complex and its 
contribution to the local economy and that it was important to stay engaged with ECA with what 
was happening on a national level.  Commissioner Small said he appreciated everyone reviewing 
the matter and that it was important to lead by example since what the Board did was scrutinized.   
 
Chairman Bowman said he was trying to anticipate that the Board was telling him they should 
not belong to these associations.  He said it would be a mistake to not belong or be involved in 
those organizations; just as Commissioner Beaver talked about what was happening on the 
national level affected us at home, what happened in Olympia affected us at home.  He said the 
state legislators were not also county commissioners and could not adequately represent county 
issues.  He said it would be a mistake for Benton County to withdraw from those activities by not 
having a representative (lobbyist) from WSAC.  He agreed his expenses were the most from 
traveling to Olympia but felt it had value to represent the County.  He stated that other local 
counties were at those meetings to make sure the state legislative decisions and impacts were 
made informed.  
 
Commissioner Beaver said he was not insinuating the County disengage but that it get tighter 
and move along with changes by looking to the future; it was about setting a standard.   
 
Commissioner Small said he believed there were other ways to stay engaged; meetings by 
teleconference and/or phone calls.   
 
Upon vote, the motion carried unanimously.    
 
Vouchers 
 
Check Date: 09/15/2011 
Taxes #: 10111094 
Total all funds: $32,441.06 
 



 - 5 - 

Check Date:  09/15/2011 
Warrant #: 232967-232990 
Direct Deposit #: 67476-67677 
Total all funds: $115,926.96 
  
Check Date:  9/16/2011 
Warrant #: 41403-41643 
Taxes #: 01160911 
Total all funds: $1,051,054.37 
 
Check Date:  9/23/2011 
Warrant #: 41777-41968 
Taxes #: 05019011, 010109112 
Total all funds: $651,218.39 
 
Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 
 
Resolutions 
 
11-611: Adopting the 2011-2016 Benton County Capital Improvement Plan 
11-612: First Contract Amendment for Blanket Contract Between Benton County and  

Cascade Fire Protection 
11-613: Authorizing the Release of Retained Funds Held in Escrow Account to G2  

Commercial, Inc. 
11-614: Prevention & Substance Abuse Treatment Between DSHS and Human Services 
11-615: Trainer Contract Between Benton County and Sarah Perry 
11-616: Amendment to 2010-2012 Collective Bargaining Agreement – Benton County 

and Teamsters Local 839 – Road Department 
11-617: Contract with Mel’s Inter-City Collision for As Needed Automobile Body Repair 

for the Benton County’s Sheriff’s Office 
11-618: Approving the Potential Conflict of Interest – Informed Consent Form with Sarah 

Perry 
 

 
There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 10:56 
a.m.  
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board      Chairman 



 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: October 4, 2011   
Subject: Resolution-   
  Software Licenses    
Prepared by:       B. Chilton   
Reviewed by:                             

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract   
Pass Resolution      X       
Pass Ordinance     
Pass Motion     
Other     

 
 
Consent Agenda               X        
Public Hearing               
1st Discussion               
2nd Discussion               
Other                 

   
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
It has been necessary to purchase additional software licenses, annual support, and 
professional services for the EagleRecorder and Content Management systems from Tyler 
Technologies for use in the continued document preservation efforts provided by the 
Benton County Auditor for multiple County departments.  These two systems are currently 
in use by the Auditor and other County departments.  The additional software licenses, 
annual support, and professional services can only be provided by the current vendor Tyler 
Technologies. 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
The Auditor’s Office needs additional software licenses, annual support, and professional 
services for the EagleRecorder and Content Management systems from Tyler 
Technologies. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Pass a resolution authorizing payment to Tyler Technologies for the following:  two (2) 
additional Eagle Recorder Full Use Licenses and additional annual support for each 
license; two (2) additional Content Management Full Use Licenses and additional annual 
support for each license; one (1) additional Content Management Scan Station License and 
additional annual support for said license; and any additional professional services that 
may be needed for installation of said software licenses. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
$12,594, plus any professional services, taxes and delivery, from Auditor’s O&M budget.  
 
 
MOTION 
 
Move to authorize payment to Tyler Technologies for additional software licenses, annual 
support, and professional services.  

 

CurrentUser
Text Box
a. Payment Authorization to Tyler Technologies, Inc. for Software Licenses and Support



 
 
 
Cc: B. Chilton, Auditor; File 1 Chilton 

 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 
 
IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING THE BENTON COUNTY AUDITOR TO 
PURCHASE, THROUGH USE OF THE AUDITOR’S OPERATION AND 
MAINTENANCE FUND, ADDITONAL SOFTWARE LICENSES, ANNUAL SUPPORT, 
AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR TYLER EAGLERECORDER AND TYLER 
CONTENT MANAGEMENT,  
 
WHEREAS, Tyler Technologies is the vendor that administers the current document 
recording system, EagleRecorder, in use by the Benton County Auditor; and the current 
document management system, Content Manager, in use by multiple departments in 
the County. 
 
WHEREAS, the Benton County Auditor has determined that additional licenses and 
annual support are needed for both Tyler EagleRecorder and Tyler Content Manager, 
which licenses and support will be utilized in continued document preservation efforts 
provided by the Benton County Auditor for multiple County departments; including but 
not limited to the preservation of records for the Benton County Coroner which have 
been determined to be permanent and archivable; 
 
WHEREAS, the Benton County Auditor requested, through the Central Services 
Manager, a sole source quote from Tyler Technologies for additional software licenses, 
annual support, and professional services. 
 
WHEREAS, minimal additional professional services may be needed for the set up of 
the software licenses at a cost to be determined; and 
 
WHEREAS, the software, licenses, and professional services identified hereinabove are 
exclusive to the vendor Tyler Technologies and may not be purchased through another 
vendor; and RCW 39.04.280(1) provides for an exception to the competitive bidding 
requirements if the purchase is clearly and legitimately limited to a single source of 
supply, provided that the Board of County Commissioners pass a resolution stating the 
basis for the waiver. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Benton County Commissioners hereby authorizes 
payment to Tyler Technologies for the following:  two (2) additional Eagle Recorder Full 
Use Licenses and additional annual support for each license; two (2) additional Content 
Management Full Use Licenses and additional annual support for each license; one (1) 
additional Content Management Scan Station License and additional annual support for  
 
 



 
 
 
Cc: B. Chilton, Auditor; File 2 Chilton 

 
said license; and any additional professional services that may be needed for  
installation of said software licenses. 
 
Dated this _________day of ___________________, 2011. 
 
       

_______________________________________ 
        Chairman of the Board 
 

_______________________________________ 
          Member 
 

_______________________________________ 
          Member 
       

Constituting the Board of County 
Commissioners of Benton County, 
Washington  
 

Attest: ___________________________ 
Clerk of the Board 



RESOLUTION 
 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY,  WASHINGTON: 
 
 
 
 
 
IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY FUNDS RE: TRANSFER OF FUNDS  WITHIN CURRENT 
EXPENSE FUND NUMBER 0000-101, DEPARTMENT NUMBER 103 
 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Benton County Commissioners, that funds shall be transferred 
as outlined in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this…………………….day of………………….. , 20………… 
 
 
               
                  Chairman of the Board 
 
               
                     Member 
 
               
                     Member  
Attest:  ………………………………..               Constituting the Board of County 

 Clerk of the Board                  Commissioners of Benton County, 
                         Washington  
 

 
 

CurrentUser
Text Box
b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 103



EXHIBIT A      BENTON COUNTY  RESOLUTION NO.   
                                                                                              LINE ITEM TRANSFERS 
 
DEPARTMENT: Board of Equalization       DEPARTMENT NO. 103   
 
FUND NAME: Current Expense        FUND NO. 0000-101    
 
TRANSFER FROM:       TRANSFER TO: 
 
BASE SUB 
(6 digit) 

LINE ITEM 
(4 digit) 

LINE ITEM  
NAME 

AMOUNT BASE SUB 
(6 digit) 

LINE ITEM 
(4 digit) 

LINE ITEM 
NAME 

AMOUNT 

514.240 
 

1190 Secretary $1,200.00 514.240 1188 Director $1,200.00 

 
 

       

 
 

       

 
EXPLANATION: Funds need to be transferred due to a high volume of appeals.      
                   
                    
Prepared by: Peggy Brown     Date:  9/27/11    
 
Approved  ( ) 
Denied  ( )      Date:       
 
         
         Chairman 
 
         
           Member 
 
         
           Member  
 



CurrentUser
Text Box
c. Authorization to Replace and Upgrade Exterior Structured Cabling @ Fairgrounds Buildings





CurrentUser
Text Box
d. Amended Contract w/Desertgreen Lawn & Tree Care, LLC







CurrentUser
Text Box
e. Authorization for Disbursements from the Homeless Housing Funds per HMIS Agreement





CurrentUser
Text Box
f. Contract w/Crest Counseling Services, P.S.





CurrentUser
Text Box
g. Payment Authorization to Yoder Inc. dba Coffee Refrigeration for Prevailing Wage Fees





CurrentUser
Text Box
h. Truancy Contract w/Richland School District







CurrentUser
Text Box
i. Payment Authorization for Grant Expenditures to The Country Gentleman





CurrentUser
Text Box
j. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0134-101, Dept. 000





CurrentUser
Text Box
k. Contract w/Tri City Fence, Inc., to Relocate and Extend Fence @ Horn Rapids Park



Orig: Commissioners – File 11-30003   Small   
cc: Auditor; R. Ozuna; AJF; Contract Management; Tri City Fence, Inc.   

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

IN THE MATTER OF A CONTRACT BETWEEN BENTON COUNTY AND TRI CITY
FENCE, INC. TO RELOCATE AND EXTEND EXISTING FENCE LOCATED AT HORN
RAPIDS PARK 
 
WHEREAS, Benton County will be expanding the Maintenance Compound facility located at Horn
Rapids Park; which includes increasing the size of the lay-down yard beside the shop to
accommodate greater secured and unsecured outdoor storage capacity; and   
 
WHEREAS, this phase consist of relocating the existing south line chain link fence out 50 feet
further south and adding 50 feet of chain link fence on the east and west sides of the extended area;
and 
 
WHEREAS, proposals were solicited and received from the following:  
 
 Tri City Fence, Inc., West Richland, WA - $8,392.00 plus WSST 
 Frontier Fence, Inc., Pasco, WA - $10,905.00 plus WSST   
 A-1 Landscaping, Inc., Kennewick, WA - Did not respond 
 
WHEREAS, the Benton County Parks Department reviewed the quotes and recommends awarding
the Horn Rapids Park fence relocation and expansion to Tri City Fence, Inc., West Richland, WA -
Contractors License No. TRICIF*278LR as the lowest responsive bidder for a proposal amount of
$8,392.00 plus WSST; NOW, THEREFORE 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Benton County Commissioners, Benton County, Washington
hereby agrees with the recommendation and awards the relocation and extension of the existing
fence located at Horn Rapids Park to Tri City Fence, Inc., West Richland, WA for a contract
amount of $8,392.00 plus WSST with a total contract amount payable, including acceptable
overages, incidentals and other unanticipated costs not to exceed $9,500.00 excluding WSST; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board hereby authorizes the Chairman to sign the service
agreement attached hereto.  
 
 
Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . .  

     
Chairman of the Board

 
     

Chairman Pro-Tem

       
Member

Constituting the Board of County 
Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .      Commissioners of Benton County, 





CurrentUser
Text Box
l. Contract w/A&B Asphalt, Inc., for the Yard Expansion @ Horn Rapids Park







CurrentUser
Text Box
m. Contract w/DNDS Corporation, dba ServPro of TriCities West







CurrentUser
Text Box
n. October Employee of the Month Award







CurrentUser
Text Box
o. Contract Amendment w/St of WA Dept of Ecology







CurrentUser
Text Box
p. Authorization to Schedule Call for Bids for Piert Road Phase 2





CurrentUser
Text Box
r. Purchase Authorization of Helmet Video Camera System





CurrentUser
Text Box
s. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121







CurrentUser
Text Box
t. Service Contract w/Career Path Srvcs for In-School Youth & Out-of-School Youth Services





CurrentUser
Text Box
u. Service Contract w/Career Path Srvcs for Adult Services





CurrentUser
Text Box
v. Service Contract w/Career Path Srvcs for Dislocated Worker Services





CurrentUser
Text Box
Surplus Property – S Becken







AGENDA ITEM:  SPV 11-04 
MTG. DATE: Oct. 4, 2011 
MEMO. DATE: Sept 26, 2011 
SUBJECT: Short Plat Vacation -SPV 11-
04, Brent Nieman 
Prepared By: R.J. Lott 
Reviewed By: Michael Shuttleworth 

TYPE OF ACTION 
NEEDED 

Execute Contract    
Pass Resolution          
Pass Ordinance      
Pass Motion              X 
Other                   

Consent Agenda  
Public Hearing       X 
1st Discussion     
2nd Discussion    
Other                 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Short Plat 2854 was recorded on February 24, 2005, which created 4 Lots and included a 50-foot 
radius turnaround easement at the convergence of Lots 1, 2 and 3. Brent and Vicki Nieman, 
owners of Lot 3, Short Plat 2854, have submitted an application requesting that the 50-foot 
radius turnaround easement be vacated off the face of the Short Plat and replaced with a 
“hammerhead” designed turnaround easement. 
 
Owners of property within 300 feet of the outer perimeter of Short Plat 2854 have been notified, 
and all owners of all lots within short plat 2854 have signed the short plat vacation application. 
All concerned agencies such as the Benton County Fire Marshal, the Benton-Franklin Health 
Department, Benton County Engineer, the Benton Irrigation District and any utility companies 
have been notified of this proposal. The Benton County Fire Marshal has commented that this 
proposal has been reviewed and the new “hammerhead” designed easement has been 
approved. No adverse comments have been received relating the vacation of the 50-foot radius 
turnaround easement.  
 
SUMMARY 
The Planning Department has received a request for the vacation of the 50-foot radius 
turnaround easement located at the convergence of Lots 1, 2 and 3 in Short Plat 2854 in which 
the applicants have proposed a “hammerhead” designed turnaround as a replacement. Benton 
County Code requires that the Board conduct a public hearing on the proposed vacation and 
allow for public comments regarding the vacation request. The public hearing notice for 
application SPV 11-04 was published on September 23, 2011, and the public hearing is 
scheduled for October 4, 2011, Commissioners Meeting Room, 3rd Floor, Courthouse, Prosser. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is the recommendation of the Planning Department that the Board conducts a public hearing, 
and based on the testimony received, either approve or deny the request. Based on the 
information received thus far, the Planning Department recommends approval of the proposed 
vacation of the 50-foot radius turnaround easement with a replacement “hammerhead” designed 
turnaround easement.  
 
MOTION 
The Benton County Planning Department recommends the following motion: The Benton County 
Board of Commissioners approve the vacation of the 50-foot radius turnaround easement at the 
convergence of Lots 1, 2 and 3 of Short Plat 2854, in the Northwest Quarter of Section 36, 
Township 10 North, Range 26 East. 
 
This motion is conditioned on the applicant recording with the Benton County Auditor a 
“hammerhead” designed turnaround easement in Lots 1 and 2 of Short Plat 2854, as shown in 
their Short Plat Vacation application. That the applicant provide the Planning Department with a 
copy of the recorded document prior to the signing of the resolution by the Board of County 
Commissioners. The document must be approved and recorded within 1 year of the date of 
approval by the Benton County Board of Commissioners or this approval will be null and void.  

CurrentUser
Text Box
Short Plat Vacation SPV 11-04 - Shuttleworth



CurrentUser
Text Box
Personnel Resources Strategic Plan – M Wenner












































































	100411.pdf
	CA - Agenda Minutes 092711
	CA - Auditor a
	CA - BOE b
	CA - Central Services c
	CA - Fairgrounds d
	CA - Human Services e
	CA - Juvenile f
	CA - Juvenile g
	CA - Juvenile h
	CA - Juvenile i
	CA - Noxious Weed j
	CA - Parks k
	CA - Parks l
	CA - Personnel m
	CA - Personnel n
	CA - Public Works o
	CA - Public Works p
	CA - Sheriff q
	CA - Sheriff r
	CA - Sheriff s
	CA - Workforce Dev t
	CA - Workforce Dev u
	CA - Workforce Dev v
	Timed - a PH Surplus Equipment
	Timed - b PH  SPV 11-04
	Timed - c Personnel Strategic Plan 1
	Timed - d Litigation Update



